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Dear Ksren »nd Ruse,

Mgny thenis for the valueble enclosures with your note ol the
3lst. 1 Bm working on thie with snother, will forwerd thesze to him, ond
will be in touch with you agein theresfter.

e The Spunish iz close to impossible for me but I toink he'll be sbla
to male out with it.

Thae nicture is an interesting one, =2nd there mey be cther uses fer
the indident, but thls: is not the group. Jo net do more en thies until I send
you more detseils, whicit I will after heunrins from my frlend. however, the
srrest of interest had to do with mercensries and, 1L believe, Lio-Nems or Big
Pipe or one of tiic other keys nesr Yarsthen. ilall, Howsrd and thet group
ware pilcked up, ileming, 3teve Wilsdn and others.
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) I do not have the emact date of the bsll arrest, in Florida. 1t followed
: hie Dellas arrket, which 1 telieve wse 10/17/6&, with Seymour. It was seversl
deys aftar tnls thet toney drove to floride with their rifles, etc., on a trailer.
a8 of now my best recolleeti-n is spproximstely 10/27 or 28, but possibly 21. He
told me. fere egsin, because you sre busy snd tilie is not emerzeney, please let
it weit until you hsar further., It is possible there is no published record eny=
i way, becsusez he we: let goy his gesr conflscated by Qustoms.

: Again, do not o there now, but if it were possible far you to

consult the morgue or "lbrary® of the paper(s), it might save you tirme, for
in such plsess there iz =n index. They sometimes permit students te lnok in

§ these files, whieh are not secret.

il ' By the time he will hear from me this sssociste will have int~rviewed
3 ans of those mercensaries, sn we may have more lesds.

Until then, meny thonks. You ere both great}

Sincerely,
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